

# JULIE DRAKE CABANISS

I currently work as an instructional designer for an education technology company in Madrid, Spain where my team and I are developing a course called "Introduction to Cybersecurity" for the University of Chicago Booth School of Business. I have also been working as part of another team to develop a post-graduate course for the UC Berkeley Extension program. Prior to moving to Madrid, I worked at Executive Directors, Inc. in Milwaukee, also doing instructional design and project management for the Society for Immunotherapy of Cancer (SITC). While there I worked with internationally-renowned cancer clinicians and researchers at leading academic institutions and hospitals. We developed and launched various courses targeting doctors, pharmacists, specialty nurses and researchers in the field. While at SITC I also led the development of a comprehensive patient education course for immunotherapy patients.

## Experience

2019- 2020 **Instructional Designer**

***Drake iDesign Freelance Instructional Design and Project Management***

- Working for [Global Alumni](#), developing graduate-level courses for American universities such as University of Chicago and University of California-Berkeley.
- Using both English and Spanish languages while developing the courses.

2018- 2019 **Instructional Designer**

***Executive Directors, Inc.***

- Worked in collaboration with leading medical and scientific subject matter experts to develop targeted Continuing Medical Education (CME) courses in cancer immunotherapy.
- Ensured online activities complied with relevant accreditation guidelines and funder requirements through use of appropriate assessment models.
- Used digital technology to design courses, gather user data, generate Reports on learner outcomes and conduct virtual meetings and seminars.
- Worked with the LMS company on quality assurance issues.

1999– 2018 **Science Teacher and Department Chair**

***Shorewood School District, Shorewood, Wisconsin & Other Schools***

- Extensive experience writing learning objectives for course development based upon learner profiles and needs.
- Planned, designed, wrote and taught courses for Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geology, Physical Science and Physiology.
- Created an extensive online presence using various e-learning tools.
- Managed department budget, wrote grants and served as liaison between science staff, administration and the Board of Education.
- Advised academic and minority-themed clubs over the years.

1990-1997 **Software Consultant**

***Lawson Software, Minneapolis, MN***

- Taught clients how to use and implement our accounting software.
- Participated in RFP analysis with sales team for different accounting system.
- Advised software designers and developers on how users interface with the system and tested software systems prior to launch.

## Addresses

Calle Ardales 10, 2B, Madrid 28023  
and  
503 Riverview Drive,  
Thiensville, WI 53092 (as of 5/14/20)

**LinkedIn:** [www.linkedin.com/in/julie-cabaniss/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/julie-cabaniss/)

**e-mail:** [julie@drakeidesign.com](mailto:julie@drakeidesign.com)

**Website:** [www.juliecabaniss.com](http://www.juliecabaniss.com)

## Skills

Elucidat, Articulate 360, GoToMeetings, Google Apps, GoToWebinars, Zoom, Skype, Loom, Microsoft Office Suite including Excel, Sharepoint, Google Teams, Camtasia, Vyond, Wix, Canva, Explain Everything, Quizlet Glogster, Other Learning Technology Tools, Managed Robotics Teams...

## **Learning Management Systems:**

Moodle Freestone D2L Canvas

- Project Management
- Learner Profile Development
- Assessment Development
- Facilitation of partnerships between corporate and educational entities
- Grant Writing

## Education

### **Graduate Programs:**

*UW-Stout - 2018*

Graduate Instructional Design Cert.

*UW-Madison - 2018*

Prof. Certificate of Online Ed.

*San Francisco State University 2001*

Biology Major and Teaching Cred.

*University of Pittsburgh – 1989*

Master of Business Administration

### **Undergraduate:**

*Miami University – 1984 - 1988*

## Activities and Interests

Started a 501(c)(3) nonprofit with my husband that has raised in excess of \$190,000 for kids in need in Milwaukee and Guatemala

Hiking, mountain biking, swimming, traveling, finding quirky cultural gems, learning Spanish, camping, reading, cooking...